



December 11, 2020

Mr. Taylor Davis, PE
Deputy City Engineer
City of Foley Engineer Dept.
200 N Alston St.
Foley AL 36535

Re: Proposal for Pecan Street Ext Survey

Dear Mr. Davis

Baskerville-Donovan is pleased to submit this proposal to provide Survey services for the above referenced project. We understand the scope to be as described below.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES:

The intent of this project is to provide Survey Services to City of Foley for the Pecan Street Ext. Survey. The following tasks will be performed:

- A. Topographic Survey
- B. Construction Stakeout Survey

WORK SCOPE ELEMENTS:

A. Topographic Survey

This work element includes topographic survey of the area to be used in design. Item includes survey crew time, professional engineer review, and base map development

B. Construction Stakeout Survey

This work element includes construction stakeout of the proposed Centerline of the roadway extension. Item includes survey crew time and professional engineer review.



Fee

The compensation for this project is a lump sum fee of \$19,310. A fee breakdown per task is provided below.

- A. Topographic Survey - \$16,260
- B. Construction Stakeout Survey – \$3,050

We thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for this project and look forward to working with the City of Foley. Please feel free to contact our office with any questions or if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Dallas O Wyatt

Dallas O. Wyatt, PE
Baskerville-Donovan, Project Manger